MOTION

VOTE

MINUTES OF CONTRACT COMMITTEE MEETING
LANE TRANSIT DISTRICT
Monday, May 11, 2020

Pursuant to notice provided in accordance with Oregon Revised Statute 192.640, the Contract
Committee of the Lane Transit District Board of Directors held a virtual Meeting on Monday, May 11,
2020, beginning at 4:00 p.m., via ZOOM online.

Present: Carl Yeh, Chair, (via teleconference)
Emily Secord
Joshua Skov
Aurora Jackson, General Manager
Sean Walker, General Counsel
Camille Gandolfi, Clerk of the Board
Collina Beard, Director of Business Services
Robin Mayall, Information Technology and Strategic Innovation Director
Randi Staudinger, Facilities Project Manager
Theresa Brand, Transportation Marketing and Outreach Director

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL — Mr. Yeh called the meeting to order and called the roll.
COMMENTS FROM THE CHAIR — None.

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES — Mr. Skov moved to approve the minutes of the March 9,
2020, Contract Committee meeting as presented. Ms. Secord provided the second.

The motion passed as follows:
AYES: Secord, Skov, Yeh (3)
NAYS: None
ABSTENTIONS: None
EXCUSED: None

ITEMS FOR BOARD RECOMMENDATION

Contract No. 2020-129: Touchpoint Networks — Ms. Mayall stated that Touchpoint Networks was
the sole vendor supporting LTD's Tadiran VolP (Voice over IP) phone system and the contract would
allow the District to continue with its existing system. She said the contract was a sole source because
the cost to start a new Procurement process and replace the existing equipment would be more costly
than staying with the same vendor at this time. Staff conducted research on whether there was a
practicable alternative and concluded renewal of the existing system was the appropriate course to
take. She reviewed contract scope of work and funding details

Ms. Secord asked if equipment or staffing were reasons why alternatives were deemed too expensive.
Ms. Mayall said both would be factors, as well as the time and effort involved in replacing the system.
She said the current system was working well.

In response to a question from Mr. Skov, Ms. Beard said the contract was referred to the committee
because it was a sole source. Under Oregon law any sole source contract had to be approved and
findings adopted by the Board. Ms. Jackson noted the contract was a one-year extension and staff
would evaluate a number of other options during that period for consideration for a more competitive
process.



MOTION

VOTE

MOTION

VOTE

MINUTES OF LTD CONTRACT COMMITTEE
MAY 11, 2020 Page 2

Mr. Yeh asked if there were other costs for using the system during the year beyond those in the
contract. Ms. Mayall said there were phone line charges, but those were independent of what system
was being used to place calls.

Mr. Skov moved to forward sole source Contract No. 2020-129 to the Board of Directors with a
recommendation for approval. Ms. Secord provided the second.

The motion passed as follows:
AYES: Secord, Skov, Yeh (3)
NAYS: None
ABSTENTIONS: None
EXCUSED: None

Contract No. 2020-128: Systems West Engineers (SWE) — Ms. Staudinger noted that SWE had
provided electrical engineering during the bus lot expansion and facilities maintenance building in
2016-2017. In anticipation of future electric bus infrastructure LTD worked with SWE and Springfield
Utility Board (SUB) to determine equipment needs. Now that LTD has moved forward with the
purchase of 11 electric buses engineering and infrastructure needed to proceed. SWE was the
engineer of record for LTD's current electrical infrastructure expansion needs and was familiar with
electric bus technology and the District's current design and short- and long-term goals. She said the
delivery schedule for new electric buses did not allow for any room for error in infrastructure
installation and recommended that the sole source contract be forwarded to the Board for approval.

In response to a question from Mr. Yeh, Ms. Staudinger clarified that the contract was for electrical
design, not installation.

Mr. Skov said there had been discussion during approval of the contract with New Flyer for electric
buses about compatibility with charging infrastructure. Ms. Staudinger said the chargers were included
in the New Flyer contract. LTD had the switch gear and would need to install the conduit, wiring and
chargers.

Mr. Skov said staff had made a good case for a sole source contract, but hoped eventually
transportation electrification was so commonplace that there were many engineering firms available
for that type of work. Ms. Staudinger said it was possible to solicit for a different firm to do the work,
but the time, effort and research required for a new engineer would take longer and cost more. She
said it was in the best interest of the public to take the most financially prudent course.

Mr. Yeh asked if the cost was reasonable for the type of work to be performed. Ms. Staudinger said
she was required to conduct an independent cost estimate and determined the amount of the contract
was in alignment with the estimate.

Mr. Yeh said it was an important project that should not be delayed and was in favor of the contract.

Mr. Skov moved to forward sole source Contract 2020-128 to the Board of Directors with a
recommendation for approval. Ms. Secord provided the second.

The motion passed as follows:
AYES: Secord, Skov, Yeh (3)
NAYS: None
ABSTENTIONS: None
EXCUSED: None

Contract No. 2020-124: eLock Technologies, Inc. — Ms. Brand explained that the purpose of a sole
source contract with eLock Technologies was to install and maintain electronic bicycle lockers for the
new Santa Clara station. She said it was part of a regional system began a few years ago in



MOTION

VOTE

MINUTES OF LTD CONTRACT COMMITTEE
MAY 11, 2020 Page 3

partnership with the City of Eugene. That would assure all lockers were on the same system so
customers could use the same technology, including during future expansion. She said the elLock
technology was proprietary software and consistent with other bicycle lockers in the region, as well as
those used by a number of other transit agencies. She reviewed the scope of work and funding for the
contract and said it met the regional goal of customers using one electronic payment system to access
bicycle lockers. She said the District was obligated to provide bicycle lockers under the provisions of
its ConnectOregon grant.

Ms. Secord asked if, given current economic conditions, fewer lockers could be provided and still meet
the conditions of the grant while saving costs. Ms. Staudinger said the grant specified that 15 secure
bike parking locations. The quad lockers had four in a group and cost savings were being achieved by
moving a low-use quad locker from the downtown station to the Santa Clara location, requiring the
purchase of only three additional lockers.

Mr. Skov said he had received positive feedback on the eLock lockers. He said he agreed the Santa
Clara station was a better site for the lockers as part of a regional system. He asked if there was data
about how well used the existing lockers were. Ms. Brand said the highest use was in downtown and
at the Amtrak station, particularly for people who rode their bikes to work and wanted to leave them in
a secure place during the day.

Mr. Yeh asked about the cost to use a bike locker. Ms. Brand replied that it depended on the
agreement with the contractor and was three to five cents per hour. It was a service that encouraged
use of transit, particularly in outlying areas like Santa Clara.

Mr. Yeh said he appreciated the effort to maintain standard facilities throughout the system and hoped
to eventually see a single payment system for bike share, lockers and transit. Ms. Brand said that was
a goal for the future.

Ms. Secord moved to forward sole source Contract No. 2020-124 to the Board of Directors with a
recommendation for approval. Mr. Skov provided the second.

The motion passed as follows:
AYES: Secord, Skov, Yeh (3)
NAYS: None
ABSTENTIONS: None
EXCUSED: None

ADJOURNMENT — Mr. Yeh adjourned the meeting at 4:30 p.m.

Recorded by Lynn Taylor



